
United States Court of Appeals 

For The Eighth Circuit 
Thomas F. Eagleton U.S. Courthouse 

111 South 10th Street, Room 24.329 
St. Louis, Missouri 63102 

Michael E. Gans 
  Clerk of Court 

VOICE (314) 244-2400 
FAX (314) 244-2780 

www.ca8.uscourts.gov  

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO:  All Counsel of Record  

 

FROM: DeAnn M. Sharpless 

 

DATE: May 30, 2014 

 

Re:  13-1072  Frank Snider, III v. Matthew Peters 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 On May 30, 2014, the Court issued an opinion in the referenced appeal.  Please replace 

your opinion with the attached corrected opinion. The original opinion was corrected as follows: 

 

 On page 10, under section III, the last full line of the first paragraph, a comma has been 

added after the word "Spence.  

 

 On page 16, second paragraph, line 5, the name "Johnson" has been changed to "Snider." 

 

 

 

 

 

cc:  All Circuit Judges 

 St. Paul Clerk's Office 

 West Publishing 

 Missouri Lawyers Weekly  
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